
Clarification Questions - Apprenticeships for Londoners 
 

1. “A comprehensive response of excellent quality that meets and exceeds all the 
minimum requirements and gives the GLA a high level of confidence that all aspects of 
the tender are deliverable. Strong evidence provided which supports delivery of the 
tender in practice.” I would like to know what the term “Excellent Quality” means in 
this context? I would like to know what evidence and information you would be 
expecting to see.  

Please refer to section 4 of the prospectus that sets out the minimum requirements 
alongside the scoring criteria.   

2. Would it be possible to target apprenticeships in specific groups AND in a specific 
postcode area? 

Please refer to the prospectus which highlights requirements to ensure representatively 
diverse cohorts, in sectors other than construction, hospitality and retail and only 
stipulates that apprentices must live in London.  Other priorities/restrictions remain at 
the discretion of projects applying for funding. 

3. Could we target our project for certain ages e.g. 16-24 or would the GLA like the 
project to be focused on all ages? 

Please refer to section 3 of the prospectus which states “applicants should ensure that 
their proposal is inclusive of all age groups, including existing members of the 
workforce.” This has been aligned to apprenticeship reforms stating there is no longer 
any upper age limit. 

4. Could we position part of our project as recruitment only? For example, building the 
pipeline for supporting employer providers to hire diverse apprentices in business, 
digital and tech? 

Please refer to section 3.1 of the prospectus which clarifies the range of activities that 
are expected, one of which is “recruitment strategy to ensure diverse cohorts”. 
Applicants should explain how proposed activities are expected to increase the number 
of businesses supporting apprenticeships and the amount of levy contributions spent. 
KPIs in relation to evidence and outcomes required are set-out in section 3.2. 

5. If we have piloted something already (for example, for less than c. 20 people), would it 
be considered a new project if we were looking to scale this up with the GLA? 

Approaches tested using pilots would be regarded as feasibility evidence. Applicants will 
need to clarify how that work is distinct from their existing activities and informs scaling 
of the approaches to support the aims of Apprenticeships for Londoners (see section 3 
of the prospectus). 

6. Are you open to partnership bids from a group of training providers?  If so, what 
evidence would you need to see at the application stage of this 
partnership/collaboration?  

Please see section 1.3 of the prospectus, stating that applications can be from: 
“Bodies/institutions or collaborations eligible to apply to run a project”, then please 
refer to section 4 of the prospectus that sets out the minimum requirements alongside 
the scoring criteria.   
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7. The tender notes “The GLA will pay project set up fees equating to a maximum of 20% 
of the project value.” Is this fee in addition to the £393,200 or will the 20% be 
deducted from the overall funding available?   

The maximum funding available is £393,200, which includes set-up costs for the project. 
Please note that any optional set-up costs will be offset against apprenticeships starts 
payments in year 1 of the project. 

8. Regarding 3.1 of the application form “evidence that activity will continue post GLA 
investment including how an applicant will prepare to become self-financing to 
remain committed to utilising apprenticeship funds.” Can you elaborate on what you 
mean here? Specifically, how this question would apply to a consortium of training 
providers, where employer engagement is at the heart of what they do. 

Applicants will need to demonstrate how the project they are proposing is new and 
distinct from their existing activities and will demonstrate how the activities proposed 
will be sustained after GLA funding finishes. 

9. Why don’t the numbers in Appendix 1 Payment Schedule excel template schedule add 
up to the maximum funding shown in the prospectus? 

Please note that this slight difference is due to rounding introduced when splitting the 
total overall funding per project into starting and sustained apprenticeships (i.e. we 
would have had to introduce partial apprenticeships into the schedule). Please work to 
the value in the schedule for your projections as this is based on whole numbers of 
apprenticeships. 


